From:

To:
ata Protection Function

<DPF@europol.europa.eu>; ZERDICK Thomas

cc: <thomas.zerdick@edps.europa.eu>:

<supervision@edps.europa.eu>:

Europol <EDPS-Europol@edps.europa.eu>:

Sent at: 21/06/22 15:28:37

o @EXT: RE: Short update regarding MB implementing
Subject: acts (our ref. 2022-0454)
Dear

10:00 1s perfect, we will try to arrange for a WebEx. If this does not work, we will simply
call you on the phone.

Thanks a lot and speak to you tomorrow morning.

Best regards,

Isenhowerlaan KK The Hague

The Netherlands
www.europol.europa.eu

= EURTPOL

DPF - DATA PROTECTION FUNCTION

V=)
N UROPOL
ATR PROTECTION
XPERTS
-

ETWORK

rrom: [
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ata Protection Function
europol.europa.eu>; homas <thomas.zerdick@edps.europa.eu>;

<supervision@edps.europa.eu>; EDPS

uropol < uropol@edps.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: @EXT: Short update regarding MB implementing acts (our ref. 2022 0454)




Deark-

Thank you for coming back to us on this file.

We would be available for a short call tomorrow morning. Would 9:30 or 10 suit
you?

Best,

Envoyé depuis mon appareil Galaxy

ata Protection Function

(@europol.europa.eu>
Objet : @EXT: Short update regarding MB implementing acts

oear [
| hope this email finds you well. Would you have time for a short call this week to briefly
update you on how the files have further developed following the debate amongst MS?

| understand that- would not be available on Thursday. For the rest, we would try to
accommodate to any availability you may still have.

Thank you very much for your consideration and have a nice evening.

Best regards,

iIsenhowerlaan KK The Hague
The Netherlands
www.europol.europa.eu
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